Please fill out the information below to evaluate your experience with your Bonner Leader student during the 2021-2022 school year. If you have multiple students, please fill out one form per student. This survey should take about 8 minutes per student to complete!

. .

General Information

Fill out the information below.

1. Name

Enter your answer

2. Name of student

Enter your answer

3. Service Site

Enter your answer

Next

* Required

Job Structure

Rate the questions below regarding the Bonner Leader student.

The rating is 1-4 using the key below:

- 1-Below Expectations
- 2-Needs Improvement
- 3-Satisfactory
- 4-Exceptional
- 4. The student was organized and ready to be at work (on time, good attendance, professional). *
- 5. The student seemed properly oriented or prepared to begin work in the agency or neighborhood. *
- 6. The student communicated his/her expectations and hopes for the placement. *
- 7. The student demonstrated flexibility and willingness to meet scheduled obligations and set time. *
 - 2 3

7/6/22, 9:51 AM	0 0	2021-2022 Supervisor Evaluation of Student	
	student wa	s willing to meet and work well with others in agency * 4	
resp	student wa ponsibilities 2 3		
	rall rating c	f student's performance. * 4	
11. Any	other com	nents or concerns regarding the student's job performance.	

Enter your answer		

Back Next

Never give out your password. Report abuse

* Required

Communication

Rate the questions below regarding the communication with your Bonner Leader student.

The rating is 1-4 using the key below:

- 1-Below Expectations
- 2-Needs Improvement
- 3-Satisfactory
- 4-Exceptional
- 12. The student was approachable and accessible. *
- 13. The student followed instructions and asked for guidance when needed. *
- 14. The student was willing to share his/her concerns or problems when they arose. *
- 15. The student was open to your ideas and suggestions. *

16. The student listened to your feedback and also gave you feedback about his/her

needs for supervision. *
1 2 3 4
17. Overall communication between you and student was effective. * 1 2 3 4 0 0 0
18. Any other comments or concerns regarding the student's communication.
Enter your answer
Back Next
Never give out your password. Report abuse
This content is created by the owner of the form. The data you submit will be sent to the form owner. Microsoft is not responsible for the privacy or security practices of its customers, including those of this form owner. Never give out your password.
Powered by Microsoft Forms The owner of this form has not provided a privacy statement as to how they will use your response data. Do not provide personal or sensitive information. <u>Terms of use</u>

2021-2022 Supervisor Evaluation of Student * Required **Attitude** Rate the questions below regarding the overall attitude. The rating is 1-4 using the key below: 1-Below Expectations 2-Needs Improvement 3-Satisfactory 4-Exceptional 19. The student was willing to learn new skills and work hard. * 20. The student was courteous and tactful. * 21. The student made others at the agency feel appreciated and welcomed. * 1 2 3 4 22. Overall student had a positive attitude. *

23. Any othe	er comments	or concerns	regarding	the student'	attitude and	working	with
people.							

Enter your answer			

Back Next

Never give out your password. Report abuse

This content is created by the owner of the form. The data you submit will be sent to the form owner. Microsoft is not responsible for the privacy or security practices of its customers, including those of this form owner. Never give out your password.

Powered by Microsoft Forms |

The owner of this form has not provided a privacy statement as to how they will use your response data. Do not provide personal or sensitive information.

Terms of use

Responsibility and Leadership

Rate the questions below regarding the student's ability to take on leadership and responsibility.

The rating is 1-4 using the key below:

- 1-Below Expectations
- 2-Needs Improvement
- 3-Satisfactory
- 4-Exceptional
- 24. The student demonstrated a willingness to take responsibility and to address any problems that arose.
- 25. The student was productive and asked for more work or resources when he/she needed it.
- 26. The student was productive and asked for more work or resources when he/she needed it.
- 27. The student demonstrated a willingness to learn and grow.
 - 1 2 3 4

7/6/22, 9:52 AM	\bigcirc	\bigcirc		2021-2022 Supervisor E	Evaluation of Student	
			ressed interest ir sponsibility for pr		o take on leadership or ta	ake
1	2	3	4			
29. Any c	other	comn	nents or concerns	s regarding resp	onsibility and leadership.	

Enter your answer			

Back Next

Never give out your password. Report abuse

This content is created by the owner of the form. The data you submit will be sent to the form owner. Microsoft is not responsible for the privacy or security practices of its customers, including those of this form owner. Never give out your password.

Powered by Microsoft Forms |

The owner of this form has not provided a privacy statement as to how they will use your response data. Do not provide personal or sensitive information.

Terms of use

* Required

Bonner Program Feedback

Please answers the questions below regarding the Averett University Bonner Leader Program. Please make notes and also be prepared to share ideas in discussion with the Bonner Director and/or Coordinator.

30. Would you want to	work with	another	Bonner	student from	Averett	University?
Why or why not? *						

Enter your answer

31. Describe any specific challenges and/or problems you have had with the student. Also, please describe what you or the student did to address them. *

Enter your answer

32. Describe the opportunities for learning and leadership opportunities that you gave the student. *

Enter your answer

33. What were the best elements of this placement and working with this student? *

Enter your answer			

34. Are there any suggestions you have for the student for his or her continued development? *

Enter your answer		

35. Any other comments or concerns regarding the Bonner Program.

Enter your answer		

Back Submit

Never give out your password. Report abuse

This content is created by the owner of the form. The data you submit will be sent to the form owner. Microsoft is not responsible for the privacy or security practices of its customers, including those of this form owner. Never give out your password.

Powered by Microsoft Forms |

The owner of this form has not provided a privacy statement as to how they will use your response data. Do not provide personal or sensitive information.

Terms of use